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FCC id: VV7-MBMF3607GW1-D

| have reviewed this Class 2 Permissive change and find it compliant.

This is an application to permit installation of this module in a Dell Laptop which also includes a
Bluetooth Module and one of a set of possible WLAN modules which can co-transmit with this
module.

F3607gw has been assessed for installation in the Dell Latitude E4200 — PP15S laptop model.
This laptop, within which the F3607gw module is being integrated supports Laptop mode only. The
identification for each applicable module is provided in the Cover letter from Ericsson.

Only the WLAN MIMO antenna is within 20cm of the WWAN antenna, and therefore the WLAN
MIMO results were required to ensure that when summed the WWAN + WLAN SAR would be
within the FCC limits for RF Exposure. The WLAN MIMO module had previously been tested in
stand-alone configuration in same host under a different filing, with same WLAN MIMO antenna-
user separation as provided for this hostffiling, hence results are still applicable. The summation
of the maximum WWAN SAR and WLAN MIMO SAR provides a SAR level less than 1.6W/kg,
therefore simultaneous transmission SAR testing was not required to be carried out.

| underwent the FCC RF exposure training with the FCC in October 20009.

Yours sincerely

e

Vina Kerai
Certification Engineer
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